FEB 05 1986

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman Palladino

FROM: Victor Stello, Jr.
Acting Executive Director
for Operations

SUBJECT: FY-1986 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN

Attached for your signature is the Nuclear Regulatory Commission's FY-1985
Accomplishment Report of Affirmative Action for Minorities and Women and
FY-1986 Annual Update of the Affirmative Action Plan.

The Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) requires all Federal
agencies to establish as part of its Affirmative Action Plan, yearly goals for
hiring minorities and women in occupations where they are underrepresented in
the Agency workforce. The goals are required pursuant to Section 707 of

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended.

The EEO Affirmative Action Plan of agencies are result-oriented as dictated by
EEOC requirements. The primary thrust of agency initiatives is therefore to
establish goals for those underrepresented protected groups where there is the
greatest likelihood of accomplishment such ¢s the goals established in the
attached plan,
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Victor Stello, Jr.

Acting Executive Director
for Operations

Attachments:

1. FY-1985 Accomplishment Report of
Affirmative Action

2. FY-1986 Annual Update of
the Affirmative Action Plan
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